Debbie Hall

From: Alisa Perry

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:27 AM
To: Debbie Hall

Cc: Brian Stanberry

Subject: Budget Transfer Request

Good morning Debbie,
Please make the following budget transfer.

DATE: December 10, 2020

DEPARTMENT:_Public Works

DEPARTMENT CODE TRANSFERRED FROM: 10-580-014
DEPARTMENT CODE TRANSFERRED TO: 10-420-011
AMOUNT OF TRANSFER: $ 600.00

JUSTIFICATION: Adding two new communication lines to Environmental Department positions for better access to
Cityworks: 1.) Debris Pickup and 2.) Freeman Park/ Can Machine

@hsa D. Py

Administrative Assistant, Operations

(910)-458-0786
alisa.perry@carolinabeach.org




WV 2¥:01 020z/LL/el -81ed

00'9£6°€1$
009€5€T$
00°061'c$
00°'0$
00°96/$
00'bEV VS
00'86£'2$
00'87£'C$

00'LL1'bb$
00'24T'pb%
00°£99'T$
00°09Z'c$
00°7SZ'v$
00°0$
00'9TH$
00°€PT'L$
00'E/b$
00°0Z0'ST$
00'v6E$
00°208'c$
00°02€'T$
00°8Z8'T$
00'S2/$
00'£42'€$

196png

Lol

WBW/ V10D $00-006-0€
WBW/ V10D $00-£18-0€
JUBW/ Y 1°0"D $00-218-0€
JUBW/ 'V 1'0™D $00-TT8-0E
B /'V'1'0™D #00-0T8-0€
B/ 'V T'0"D $00-008-0€

Aed 3B/ 'Y 1'0"D H00-0£9-0T
Aed B/ V" 1'0"D +00-029-0T
Aed 3/ ¥"1'0"D +00-085-0T
Aed WIS/ 'V 1'0"D +00-595-0T
Aed oW/ ¥ 1" 0D $00-055-0T
Aed 1B/ 'V 1°0™D $00-0£S-0T
Aed BW/'Y1'0"D +00-02S-0T
Aed JUBW/'¥1'0"D #00-0TS-0T
Aed WBW/'V 10D $00-E£64-0T
Aed 3B/ 'V 10D H00-T64-0T
Aed WIBIN/ ¥ 1'0"D +00-054-0T
Aed JIBW/ 'V 1'0"D +00-0b-0T
Aed WIBW/ 'V 1°0"D +00-0£H-0T
Aed JIBW/ "'V 1°0"D +00-02-0T

100y dsiq]

abeuieiq JoreMULINIS
INIVIW 1337d SBM
Jarep

U0ID3)|0D) J81eMBISEM
uaLlesl] Jayemaisep
SAlleSIUILIPY SBM

SoUBUSIUIRK Yoeag
uoeaI03yY R SHed
AVLNIWNOUIANT
SDURUSJUIRK 193|4 4/9
RULIR|

dl4

spsenbayn

0l[0d

"OSILIWPY SHIOM J|gnd
juswdoasq B buuue|d
S30d4N0S3Y NYIWNH
soueuld

3D

2AIN2aXJ

2saq 1daq

lemoy sA 19Bpng SINH 81eMY0S WIBYINOS

sosuadxg
sasuadxg
sasuadxg
sosuadxg
sosuadx3
sasuadx3

sasuadx3g
sasuadx]
sosuadxg
sasuadx4
sasuadx3
sosuadxg
sosuadxg
sasuadxy
sasuadx]
sasuadxg
sasuadx3
sosuadxg
sasuadxy
sosuadxg

adA |

1Z0Z/0€/9 - NYL 0Z0Z/}/£ - Wi POLRd 89S OF ‘0L - SPUN4 [BNIOY SA 186png

pund ssiiinn oc
pund salliln o€
pung seiliin 0t
pund ssiinn o¢
pung sellinn o€

pund ssniinn 0¢
sosuadxy adAl
pund salifin Of :quURY O pund

pund [eseusg T
pund |eJsuas) O
pund |esaues T
pun4 [esauso o
pund [eJauss 0T
pund |eseusn o1
pund [eJouss 0T
pund [esauss 01
pund |eJauan) Of
pun4 |e1suss o1
pund jeJsusn o1
pund [eseuen o1
pun4 |eseuan QT

pun4 (eJaua9 QT
sasuadxy adAL

pun4 [24eUsD 0T :qUNY JO pund

quyy 40 pund



BUDGET AMENDMENTS/TRANSFERS

Date DESCRIPTION GL# DEBIT CREDIT
1/12/2021 |Transfer budgeted COLA monies to wage 10-420-002 3,777.00
line items. 10-420-004 3,777.00
10-430-002 725.00
10-430-004 725.00
10-440-002 1,828.00
10-440-004 1,828.00
10-450-002 1,320.00
10-450-004 1,320.00
10-491-002 3,802.00
10-491-004 3,802.00
10-493-002 394.00
10-493-004 394.00
10-510-002 15,020.00
10-510-004 15,020.00
10-520-002 473.00
10-520-004 473.00
10-530-002 7,243.00
10-530-004 7,243.00
10-550-002 416.00
10-550-004 416.00
10-580-002 4,252.00
10-580-004 4,252.00
10-620-002 3,260.00
10-620-004 3,260.00
10-630-002 1,667.00
10-630-004 1,667.00
General Fund Totals 44,177.00 44,177.00
30-800-002 2,718.00
30-800-004 2,718.00
30-810-002 2,398.00
30-810-004 2,398.00
30-811-002 4,434.00
30-811-004 4,434.00
30-812-002 796.00
30-812-004 796.00
30-900-002 3,190.00
30-900-004 3,190.00
Utility Fund Totals 13,536.00 13,536.00
Total Transfers 57,713.00 57,713.00




